## Evidencing the impact of the Primary PE and sport premium at Sutton Park School



Total amount allocated for 2023/24	£17,700
Total amount of funding for 2023/24. To be spent and reported on by 31st July 2024.	£17,700

## **Swimming Data**

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety.	
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of atleast 25 metres? <b>N.B.</b> Even though your pupils may swim in another year please report on their attainment on leaving primary school at the end of the summer term 2023. Please see note above	72%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]? Please see note above	72%
	96% had sessions during their time in Key Stage Two
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and sport premium to provide additional provision for swimming but thismust be for activity <b>over and above</b> the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?	Yes





Academic Year: 2022/23	Total fund allocated: £17,700	Date Updated:		
<b>Key indicator 1:</b> The engagement of <u>all</u> pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officers guidelines recommend that primary school pupils undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school		Percentage of total allocation: 59%		
Intent	Implementation		Impact	Next steps:
To develop opportunities for extra physical activities during the school day and continue the promotion of healthy lifestyles.	Regularly update and Buy PE/Games equipment for children to use at playtimes and renew equipment each term.	Funding allocated: £10,500		
	Implement and resource a whole school initiative to promote healthy lifestyles.			
	Training of a new Sports Crew- to support raising the profile of PE at Sutton Park. Sports Crew to support the running of lunchtime clubs to promote healthy lifestyles and 30 minutes daily exercise.	(same funding allocation as indicator 4)		
	Use of School Sports Coach Level to support with running lunchtime clubs (See Key Indicator 4)			
Key indicator 2: The profile of PESSPA I	peing raised across the school as a tool for v	vhole school improvem	ent	Percentage of total allocation
				37%
Intent	Implementation		Impact	
<ol> <li>To facilitate booster swimming sessions children who did not achieve the 25m expectation during allocated curriculum time.</li> </ol>	Run booster sessions for current Year 5 and 6 who did not meet 25m expectation previously. (Spring and Summer Term 2022)	Funding allocated: £6,500		





<ol> <li>To facilitate particip sporting activities of profile of competitive enjoyment of PE th transportation to ever festivals and also in resourcing of activity</li> </ol>	nd raising the ve sports and rough both vents and proving the PP/ SEND and pupils identified as 'Less	or	
---	--	----	--

Key indicator 3: Increased confidenc	e, knowledge and skills of all staff in te	eaching PE and spo	rt	Percentage of total allocation	
				4%	
Intent	Implementation		Impact		
o continue to up-skill staff through comprehensive CPD programme. (ongoing)	a Continue staff release time to attend training following needs identified through mentoring conversations (detailed in subject leader file) and also attendance of bespoke support via school sports partnership including planning time and resourcing to promote personal challenge (level 0) festivals/competitions. Allow for cover for staff to attend PE training.	Funding allocated: £700			







Key indicator 4: Broader experience o	f a range of sports and activities offe	red to all pupils		Percentage of total allocation: Linked to Indicator 1.
Intent	Implementation		Impact	
Continue to facilitate a wider range of extracurricular provision for non- participants.	Through pupil questionnaire. Research ideas for offering extra- curricular provision. The Sports Coach Level 4 student will run a range of extracurricular activities to encourage non- participant and Support in identifying less active children the support with alternative sports (in PE and as clubs)	Funding allocated: (Sports apprentice- see funding allocated for Key Indicator 1)		







Key indicator 5: Increased participation	on in competitive sport			Percentage of total allocation:	
				13%	
Intent	Implementation		Impact		
To continue strong links and connections to other schools and sporting facilities through local festivals and competitions and to ensure PE and sport retain their high profile.	Membership to the Wyre Forest School Sport Partnership. Attend training and events throughout the year including sporting events (offer to each year group) Attend training events for staff and pupils.	Funding Allocated:			

Signed off by	/
Head Teacher:	Lorna Weatherby
Date:	September 2023
Subject Leader:	Hayley Oakley
Date:	September 2023
Governor:	Katherine Maynereid
Date:	September 2023



